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BULLETIN          
 
NO:   06-093 
  
DATE:  June 15, 2006 
 
TO:   All Personnel     
 
FROM:  Jeff Carle, Deputy Chief, Operations 
   Jeff L, Frazier Deputy Chief, Support Services  
 
SUBJECT:  125 G.P.M. Foam Eductors 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Incorporate into Engineer’s Manual 
 
 
Support Services will be exchanging all portable 60 G.P.M. Akron 3125 foam eductors with 
125G.P.M. eductors. These new eductors will allow for greater water and foam flows, protecting 
firefighters during fire ground operations. The following are operational guidelines when using the 
new 125 G.P.M. eductors: 

 
• Maximum hose length from eductor to nozzle at 100 

P.S.I.: 300’ 
 
• Maximum hose length from eductor to nozzle at 75 

P.S.I.: 450’ 
 
• Maximum hose length from apparatus to eductor: unlimited 

 
• Akron eductor inlet pressure is calibrated for 200 P.S.I. 
 
• Proper foam coverage can be obtained by G.P.M. settings of 125 and below 

 
• Foam % settings: ¼,  ½, 1, 3, 6 and off   

 
• New foam eductors can dispense all foam concentrates currently available. The design of the 

metering head ensures that the percentage remains accurate with various foam types and 
wetting agents. 
 

Maintenance: 
 
The eductor should always be cleaned of any foam concentrate after each use. Clean water should be 
educted through the pickup tube, and the metering head rotated to each different percentage pickup. 
Occasionally, the metering head should be removed to ensure that the check all is free to move and 
block the opening.   
 
If you have any questions, contact Engineer Terry Powers, Equipment Manager, at (858) 636-4823. 
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